

The table below gives information about the employment sectors in which people from 3 age groups worked.

employment sector	18-25 age group	25-40 age group	40-65 age group
agriculture	5	7	9
manufacturing	12	15	23
catering	6	8	4
local government	8	12	18
health	12	15	12
retail	23	7	6
law	4	4	4
accountancy	3	2	3
education	9	12	12
other	21	18	9

Some information about the percentage of workers from three different age groups, who operated in ten various sectors is illustrated in the table below. It is clear from the graph that, accountancy had the lowest number of workers throughout all ages.

According to what is shown, most of the 18-25 age group's workers had worked in retail jobs at about a quarter, in contrast to accountancy, law, and, agriculture fields, which were the less preferred jobs at 3%, 4%, and, 5% respectively. However, most of the other main sectors had an average of 6 to 20 per cent.

On the other hand, the second class of age had a tiny fraction of workers in the law. However, an equal number of workers had worked in the manufacturing and health sectors at 15%, and similarly, with agriculture and retail at 7%. Moving to the last group, it is noticeable that a higher number of them preferred to work in manufacturing at 23%, following by 18% for the local government professions.

To sum up, we could say that retail jobs were more popular among young people, while the manufacturing sector had a higher number of old people. However, 25 to 40 age group had good congruity.

204 words

Evaluation:

Great Job, you did pretty well!

different (The word choice is not good, :Commented [ielts1] suitable replacement has been provided.)

group (1) Possessive case of noun is used :Commented [ielts2] when it was not required.

Now, if you want to go in depth, please read this in detail. Thanks

Note that possessive adjectives (e.g. yours, ours, theirs, hers) need no apostrophe:  
This is yours?  
Ours were excellent seats.  
I thought it was theirs, but I wanted to be sure.  
When you bring hers, please also bring mine. Possessives are used to indicate ownership. The possessive forms of nouns indicate that something (the second of two nouns) belongs to (is possessed by) the noun in question.

2) Write adjective here not noun, here noun will be used adjective, please explore the link given in comment. Nouns are commonly used as adjectives in the following examples:

She is a book worm. (Here the noun book acts as an adjective modifying the noun worm.)  
The car door is open.  
Engine oil prices have increased.  
We should tell our new generation about the freedom struggle.  
Fuel prices have fallen down.  
Mathematics departments, solutions groups, sales performance, careers advisers, the arms race and a measles epidemic, a business meeting, research papers, an apartment building.  
You lack table manners.

Please visit the links:  
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MfdZ1Z8dBSM>  
<https://www.gingersoftware.com/content/grammar-rules/adjectives/examples-of-adjectives/>  
<https://www.thoughtco.com/how-to-use-adjectives-1210695>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PfpjyLOJjXE> for more clarity on adjectives.

of the workers. (These words have been :Commented [ielts3] added to complete the expression; else the expression remains incomplete.)

(Definite article is incorrectly used here; :Commented [ielts4] so, it has been omitted.  
For better understanding please explore the link below:-  
<http://www.englishteacheramelanie.com/grammar-when-not-to-use-the-definite-article/>

followed (Formation of word is not correct :Commented [ielts5] here; so, the mistake has been corrected by providing appropriate word.)

close (The word choice is inappropriate, :Commented [ielts6] so appropriate replacement has been provided.)

Your estimated score is:

Overall	Task Response	Cohesion and Coherence	Vocabulary	Grammar
7.5	8.0	8.0	7.0	7.0

What you have done really well:

1. Paragraphing is properly managed.
2. It is a well-developed response covering key points.

What you can improve:

1. Improve upon mistakes pertaining to word choice, word formation, and word usage. Thanks.
2. Improve upon the use of definite article. Thanks
3. Enhance your vocabulary.

All these points have been explained in comments. So, revise all the related comments. Thanks

Finally, always remember that practice makes you perfect! So, keep it up!

Regards,



Sachin

Your IELTS Writing Examiner

*13+ years of experience correcting IELTS writing tasks.*

*sachin@dalilk4ielts.com*

